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Lesr Paul, ‘f"' '

nedot 10 I met no NMorgen then. It wue in 1968, right eftor the elzetiom.

&s I pecall it the only onv wyou introduced me to was vurringion. We then wers down
gweiting yoar csr, &% ho was welting Tor his,

ey T seat you what I did on 2/3 T came mcerces enother record. rFiy sorawl 2t the
bottom says it wes a separete FBI filing, 1 forget to =ail ite. I don't mow reeall if it
wag in a diffsrent file or at a separate point in the sawme Tila,

This one resorte persopsl contaet with ae.

I'am ot sure of 4ne initisls bur I believe they =y i of & Long whoe I think was
thag in Dogrssic Intelldgence,

The morginal osris are consist-nt with thossol” ths founding Tathes,.

I do not now have time o zo over all these rucords. ¥liat I've besn doing iz
reviewing o suell fraction of those in wideh others exprusssd i terest. Disre nuy
be guite a bit more that 1 have not cows 0. Those 1 scnt yom wer:s called to oy
attemtion by & reporter. another reporter hae told me of at least onz other section
with recomds relating 5o se but I've aot talen ke o lock for it.

The Houss asuassing comrittes is ivresponsible in its best moments anu efforis.
1 don't know whether ther'll zet the 32,500,000 they've askei Iore Tie washington psp rs
did not repozt that or tist ther hed filed = reporis I have nothing to Go with fle
sonrittes,

1 hear that others who are foing over thess files have developed en l.terest in
#ill asyden viffin but I inck details.

Atfa press conference in Los angeles last week sark Lune produced & retired ayen
name’ SWwoaringen, sewest member of the Euatder "investigative team.! Sven if he is
dipdllusioned with the FBI after cweating out 2% yesrs in it 1 find myself vwondering
sboui an apsnt who has hic retirement an would alieon hinsell with “gne. Enow anything
ebout him? I think he eclaimed not to have boen involved in the JFR vork.

I imow PMlynt twisd to pull som: Kind of atunt with senry dade an’ gave Mdn some
garkun of vhet was represonted as fact. But 1 lowow no oore sxcepd that it agpears Senry
was not about to be comned., I't sure that whetevsr that bunch put on paper tried hurd
to aveid being contaminated by reality. 1'd like to see it and put it asids ior

s arghives 'z Jemseiting i7 yau comy aetrogs & oopT.

Sinceroly,



Bt M Rothermel. Jo
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(24 ) 6570000
February 10, 1978

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Harold:

My thanks for your letter of February 3, 1978 enclosing
the SAC letter from Dallas to the director of the FBI.
I think you are correct in your statement that someone
in the FBI doesn't like me. I suspect there are many.

Do you recall when you came to Dallas to see me in late
1968 or early 1969 whether or not you met my assistant
who was formerly with the Bureau? I cannot recall if
you did or not. It could have been Billy Morgan or Bob
Morgan (no relation).

I see where the committee to investigate the assassination
is asking for 2.5 million more.

4t regards,

/ A
aé%%ﬁﬁiﬂothermel. Jr.
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